529 S. Hough Street —

Contributing
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Located at 529 S. Hough Street is a two-story gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling with Italianate
influence, built ca. 1870. The house has a continuous stone foundation, a roof of asphalt
shingles, an interior brick chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding. On the main (W) fagade
is an original, hipped roof porch with original chamfered wood columns. The main entrance has
a ca. 1970, wood panel door. Adjacent to the door is an added stained glass single-light fixed
wood sash window. The main fagade has a bay window with a hipped roof, paired wood eave
brackets, a wood cornice, three ca. 1980, single-light fixed window panels supported by a wood
base. Windows are original two-over-two rectangular double hung wood sash with wood cornice
surrounds. On the south fagade is a ca. 1930, hipped roof sun porch with four-over-one vertical—
light double hung wood sash windows. At the roof eaves is vergeboard with milled quatrefoil
panels. On the north facade is a shed roof bay with an exterior of aluminum siding.

Located off the northeast corner of the dwelling is a ca. 1920, single-bay, gable front, frame
garage remodeled ca. 1980 with the addition of two additional garage bays in a side gable roof
lateral wing. All three garage bays have metal panel overhead track doors. Noncontributing
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